
 

 

 
 
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on 13 October 2022. 
 
I am pleased to confirm the following. 
 

Question Response – text and/or link 

When was your last networking (LAN, Core, 
edge) refresh, and when is the next refresh 
planned? 
When was your last Wi-Fi refresh, and when 
is the next refresh planned? 
When was your last telephony or Unified 
Communications refresh, and when is the 
next refresh planned? 
When was your last mobile devices/pagers 
refresh, and when is the next refresh 
planned? 
 
Can you confirm contract end dates and 
vendors for the above? 
 

Network and phone system refreshed in FY20. 
Lifetime will likely be 7 years + 
 

Do you have an integration or workflow 
solution across the multiple technology 
systems in the trust?  
 

Yes, we have integration across multiple 
technology solutions 

What are the key parts of your Digital 
Transformation and/or Hospital of the Future 
strategy going forward?  
 

Our digital strategy is published on our website 
www.mkuh.nhs.uk/about-us/digital-strategy-
2022-2026  

What adoption of Internet of Things has 
been implemented? Do you have an IOT 
containment policy? 
 

No specific policy, included within strategy 

What adoption of asset tracking/real-time 
asset monitoring or RFID has been 
implemented or is being considered or 
planned? Does this include patient flow? 
Can you confirm contract dates and 
vendors? 
 

There are currently several systems for 
equipment/location tracking 

 
 

http://www.mkuh.nhs.uk/about-us/digital-strategy-2022-2026
http://www.mkuh.nhs.uk/about-us/digital-strategy-2022-2026


You are advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of Information 
Act 2000 and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will be subject to copyright 
and the Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations (1st July 05) and authorisation from 
Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust will be required.  In the event of any re-use, the 
information must be reproduced accurately and not used in a misleading manner.  
 
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address your 
complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, Standing 
Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after exhausting our internal process, you are still 
unhappy with the information received, you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office, 
Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address above. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Freedom of Information Co-ordinator 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 

 
Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 

‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


